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as a result of the EPA-OIG investigation. No
further investigative activities remain, therefore, it is recommended that this investigation be

closed.
CASE: INTERVIEWEE:
OI-CH-2018-ADM-0073
DATE OF ACTIVITY: DRAFTED DATE: AGENT:
9/13/18 10/17/18 SA
RESTRICTED INFORMATION This report and any attachments are the property of the EPA Office of Inspector General, Office of Investigations and is
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On 09/11/18, after conducting an interview of the complainant and review numerous documents
it was determined this complaint would be turned nto a case.

BACKGROUND: On July 31, 2018, SA
conducted an interview o

. EPA, OIG, OL,

there was a system of “off the books”

record keeping

to keep track of any extra hours worked by and then when
wanted to “cash 1n” those hours tha‘ri could take the time o  hours 011.
timesheets still reflected hours worked. stated this was common occurrence and the
accepted practice
several examples of old emails that showed |l interactions with using this off the book
system. described email as being the way communicated about using and
taking hours from this time bank.

INVESTIGATIVE FINDINGS: SA and SA conducted an interview of case

subject.m. During the course of the interview._H admitted to the
system of off the records timekeeping. _ admitted to doing this at the direction of the
head of Human Resources Office (HRO) and the Ethics officer, _ who retired
from EPA in-. stated that -believed . was working too many hours and
Wauted. compensated. continued by stating that the agency was a different place in
2005 and no mechanisms were 1n place to address comp time so when directed to do this system
by head of the HRO never assumed it to be wrong. believed that this was done at
the direction of] and that was unaware of this

system.

did an email review of the following individuals:

After pulling all the emails SA conducted an in-depth review of each employees’ emails

saved at the EPA. SA -fused a detailed list of keyword searches provided by the
complainant for this system of timekeeping. After several months of reviewing each person’s

CASE: INTERVIEWEE (if applicable):
OI-CH-2018-ADM-0132
DATE OF ACTIVITY: DRAFTED DATE: AGENT(S):
7/22/19 7/22/19
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- provided a written statement to this affect, admitting to having misused his travel card but
being unable to explain.

RECOMMENDATION: No further investigative activity is warranted and as such, it is
recommended this case be closed.

RESTRICTED INFORMATION | This report is the property of the Office of Investigations and is loaned to your agency: it and its contents may not be
reproduced without written permission. The report is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY and its disclosure to
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DISPOSITION:

Based on the information detailed above, the allegation was not supported. There was no evidence to
indicate that a crime occurred, so this investigation was not presented to the United States
Department of Justice. As no indications of fraudulent activities were discovered, OI will be closing
this matter at this time.
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On January 23, 2018, EPA RTP LER advised they saw no reason to take any further action
regarding this matter. Since there is no evidence indicating that- stole or intentionally lost
the laptop, this investigation is Closed.
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On October 2, 2018, McGraw accepted a plea agreement in the United States District Court for the
District of Alaska, wherein he agreed to plead guilty to one count of violating § 666 and one count of
violating § 7206.

On March 1, 2019, McGraw was sentenced to 18 months imprisonments with two years supervised
release, ordered to pay a $200 special assessment, and ordered to pay $40,604 in restitution.

On September 13, 2019, McGraw and his company — DKM Enterprises - were debarred for eight
years.

All criminal and administrative remedies have been addressed and no further investigative activity is
warranted. This case is closed.
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reproduced without written permission. The report is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY and its disclosure to
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Summary:

This investigation stemmed from an indictment by Grand Jury reporting that

was charged with, rape, incest, and sexual battery by an authority figure. Based on
investigative steps, and interviews conducted, the evidence gathered is sufficient to support and
substantiate the allegation. Due to the amount of time that lapsed between the commission of the
crime and the actual filing of charges, the case was dismissed by the court. Therefore, no additional
steps or leads are required and this case will be closed.
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ing the allegation, specifically stating that was mvolved,
provided more details. stated that on several occasion s’shown pictures of
women that and from a local bar where waitresses wear bikinis while they

was then asked more specifically had[-showed pictures from a “wet T-shirt
here women were nude. answered “Yes”, it was froii a ieuif that

details and specifics involv

had arranged. was then asked 1f] showed pictures i which
was having sex and d “Yes”. 'In further questioning,

fear of -

Continuing on May 3,2017, SA

expressed

spoke t ._When asked, described the
followmsz 11101de11t had been walk office when pulled
c& ice an sald “chieck this out.” sofa
party that had occurred at 1e pictures included pictures of a “wet t-shart
contest.” could see the women’s breast and nipples in the pictures.
stated there were a tofal of about thirty — forty pictures shown to\&and “a handful” had
visible breasts and m les of women. #stated was showtt the pictures on
ersonal tablet. stated that 1t did not appear that the tablet had a cellular card,

felt the tablet must have been connected to the EPA funded wireless network.

Also on May 3, 2017, SA interviewed
Region 5, EPA. related approximately one year ago,
sho a video of having sex with
was unaware if the video was shown m the otfice or outside of work and denied e
viewing the video denied being shown any type of pornography ﬁ'omF
socializes with outside the office and the two of them have been
ikini bar” in the area. state heard from various co-workers that
recently posted a picture of w emale who was wearing a bikini at the bar on
Facebook account. enied viewing the picture of or of owning a Facebook

account: however, M e referenced picture was commoiY knowledge in the office.

Mstated- sure 1 and _)atteuded the bikini bar during normal business
uts.

Continuing on May 3, 2017, SA met wit]._. SA

allegation that @l showed around'pictares at work of women in a

stated some'mes goes out to lunch at a “bikinm bar”,
1s part’of

n to frequent’a

about the
t-shirt contest.”

stated the bar
. One time, the bar had a
“wet t-shirt contest” after hours. pictures of the “wet t-shirt
contest.” SA d nipples were visible in the pictures.
laug the question and said, “Yes or what’s the point?” When asked, -Pstated
there were approximately six women in the contest, so felt had about six pictures.

ictures in the office to another employee,
’ sent the ictures from il personal e-mail account to other
counts. stated would access the pictures on jillpersonal
p rsonal e-mail account on [ work computer,
est pictures on w01k computer. When

stated jllalso showed the “wet t-shirt contest”
also stated
employees’ personal e-mails
device. said 8l would sometimes access
but felt 1 never accessed the “wet t-shirt ¢

asked, stated jcould not be sure 1f @l had shown the pictures to anyone else i the office.
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

DATE: February 1, 2018 PREPARED BY: SA N
CASE #: OI-RTP-2016-ADM-0070 CROSS REFERENCE #: N/A

TITLE: AILLEN-KEARNEY, NIRILLA, CONTRACTOR ORD NHEERL

CASE CLOSING REPORT

Subject(s) Location Other Data
‘ Allen-Kearney, Nirilla Lacho ‘ Durham, NC ‘ EPA Contractor
VIOLATIONS:

Conduct unbecoming of a Federal Employee/Contractor.

ALLEGATION:

On May 17, 2016, Special Agent (SA) _ U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA) Office of the Inspector General Office of Investigations assisted Special Agents from the
Internal Revenue Service Criminal Investigations (IRS-CI) and the Federal Bureau of
Investigation with the arrest of Nirilla Allen-Kearney, a contract employee with the EPA Office
of Research and Development, National Health and Environmental Effects Research Lab,
Research Triangle Park (RTP), NC. Allen-Kearney was arrested in the E301 conference room of
the EPA RTP campus without incident.

FINDINGS:

On May 18, 2016, SA _ provided the Indictment for Allen-Kearney and all other
subjects of the investigations after it had been unsealed in court. Allen-Kearney was indicted on
the following charges:

Count 1 - Title 21, United States Code, Section 841 (a) (1) To knowingly and intentionally
distribute and possess with the intent to distribute cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance,
and marijuana, a Schedule I controlled substance.

Count 2 - Title 18, United States Code, Section L95 Did knowingly combine, conspire, and agree
with each other and with other persons known and unknown to the Grand Jury to commit
offenses against the United States.

Conspiracy underlying charge - Title 21 United States Code, Sections 841 (a) (1) and 846 - To
knowingly conduct and attempt to conduct financial transactions affecting interstate commerce
and foreign commerce, which transactions in fact involved the proceeds of specified unlawful
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activity, that is, conspiracy to distribute and possess with the intent to distribute of cocaine and
marijuana. And that while conducting and attempting to conduct such financial transactions,
knew that the property involved in the financial transactions represented the proceeds of some
form of unlawful activity, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1956 (a) (1) (B)
(1). The manner and means used to accomplish the objectives of the conspiracy included, among
others, the following: deposits of United States Currency utilizing individual nominee bank
accounts with Bank of America to conceal the true payee, payments for apartments, houses, and
phones by a nominee to conceal the true owner/user of those items A11 in violation of Title 18,
United States Code, Section 1956 (h).

Allen-Kearney pled guilty for violating 18 USC 195(h) 18 Conspiracy to Commit Money
Laundering. The EPA-OIG did not complete any additional investigative activities following the
arrest.

DISPOSITION:
Supported; Closed

On August 25, 2016, the EPA Suspension and Debarment (S&D) division suspended Allen-
Kearney from participating in government contracts. On September 12, 2017, Allen-Kearney
was sentenced to 24 months’ confinement by the Eastern District of North Carolina. On
December 22, 2017, _, EPA S&D Official, Washington, DC, debarred Allen-
Kearney for three years, starting when Allen-Kearney was suspended. The debarment will
terminate August 3, 2019. This investigation is closed.
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